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- Hanaman, Cathlene

From: DOADLBBASADMININTERNETSHAREPOINT@WI.GOV

Sent:  Thursday, November 04, 2010 1:46 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Shayna.Hetzel@wisconsin.gov; Thornton, Scott - DOA; Steinmetz, Jana D - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafint Request - Budget Adjustment Bill

Topic: Fiscal changes; Corrections

Tracking Code: BAB0009

SBO Team: AEJ

SBO Analyst: Kisiolek, Katrina L - DOA
Phone: (608) 266-2213

E-mail: katrina kisiolek@wisconsin.gov
Agency Acronym: DOC

Agency Number: 410

Priority: Medium

Intent:

Provision that would give Department of Corrections $38,605,400 in adult correctional services.

Attachments: False

11/4/2010
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DOA...... Kisiolek, BAB0009 - Adult correctional services

o(o)m w w

FoOR 2011-138 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN A = ting to: adult correctional services and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill increases, for fiscal year 2010-11, the appropriation to the Department
of Corrections for adult correctional services.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 9211. Fiscal changes; Corrections.
(1) ADULT CORRECTIONAL SERVICES. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of
the statutes for the appropriation to the department of corrections under section

20.410 (1) (a) of the statutes7 as affected by the acts of -’ 2011, the dollar

N
amount is increased by $38,605,400 for the second fiscal year of the fiscal biennium
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CMH........
i SEcTION 9211
1 in which this subsection takes effect to increase funding for the purpose for which the

2 appropriation is made.

3 (END)




(o2 B N N )

o
State of Wisconsin % P

2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE ;
LRB-0324/PT
CMH:wlj:md

FoOR 2011-13 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

DOA....... Kisiolek, BAB0009 - Adult correctional services

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill increases, for fiscal year 2010-11, the appropriation to the Department
of Corrections{for adult correctional services.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcCTION 9211. Fiscal changes; Corrections.
(1) ADULT CORRECTIONAL SERVICES. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of
the statutes for the appropriation to the department of corrections under section

20.410 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2011, the dollar amount is
increased by &B@P%AOO for the second fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in which

$ 42,000,000
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SEcTION 9211

this subsection takes effect to increase funding for the purpose for which the

appropriation is made.

(END)
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- Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Kisiolek, Katrina L - DOA [Katrina.Kisiolek@wisconsin.gov]
Sent:  Monday, January 31, 2011 10:07 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Steinmetz, Jana D - DOA

Subject: RE: revisions to draft

Hi Cathlene,

Please focus on Scenario 2 below; as of right now that looks to be the one we will go with.
Thanks,

Katie

From: Kisiolek, Katrina L - DOA

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 4:28 PM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene - LEGIS

Cc: Steinmetz, Jana D - DOA

Subject: revisions to draft

Hi Cathlene,
Here are two additional drafts that we are requesting for the budget adjustment bill. (We ended up getting
the numbers early so | figured | would send them over instead of waiting until Monday.)

Scenario 1-

Transfers to 101 (1a- general program operations):

$1,779,900 From 1(f) energy costs; energy-related assessments
$776,000 From 1(ab) corrections contracts and agreements
$87,700 From 2(a) general program operations

Transfers to 102 (1b- services for community corrections):
$2,209,400 From 3(cg) serious juvenile offenders
$387,500 From 1(f) energy costs; energy-related assessments

Also need funding of 37,860,000 to 101 (1a- general program
operations)

Scenario 2-

Transfers to 101 (1a- general program operations): ;
$5,362,500 From 1(f) energy costs; energy-related assessments
$2,825,300 From 1(ab) corrections contracts and agreements -
$100,200 From 2(a) general program operations

$71,000 From 3(cg) serious juvenite offenders

$10,700 From 1(bm) pharmacological treatment

$36,600 From 3(a) general program operations

Transfers to 102 (1b- services for community corrections):
$2,138,400 From 3(cg) serious juvenile offenders

7 Also need funding of $19,5637,900 to 101 (1a- general program

L’operations)

Thanks,
Katie

Katrina Kisiolek
266-2213

1/31/2011
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FoOR 2011-138 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN AcT ...; relating to: adult correctional services and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Kﬂ is hillinc esyfor fiscal year 2010-11, the appropriatien to th partifient
o ectibns'By $40,008,00 a co 10 Eii\ficés. \//Q/Dﬁ/

‘D(HH‘M For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
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
increased by $M/O€%7}9®0 for the sicond fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in which

&, 537,500

S Ot kW N
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SEcTION 9211
1 this subsection takes effect to increase funding for the purpose for which the

2 appropriation is made.

(\3 (END)
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1 Insert 2-3

2 Q} TRANSFERS.

3 (a) There is transferred from the appropriation account under section 20.410
4 (1) (f)Jof the statutej to the appropriation account under section 20.410 (1) (a){)f the
5 statutes $5,362,500 in the second fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in which this

Mragra%\_r\
@ takes effect.

7 (b) There is transferred from the appropriation account under section 20.410
{
8 (1) (ab) of the statutes to the appropriation account under section 20.410 (1) (a) of the
J
9 statutes $2,825,300 in the second fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in which this

Ya9ra
‘ ;&% takes effect.

(¢) There is transferred from the appropriation account under section 20.410

12 (2) (a)Jof the statutes to the appropriation account under section 20.410 (1) (a) of the

13 statutes $100,200 in the second fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in which this
@ m takes effect.

15 (d) There is transferred from the appropriation account under section 20.410

16 (3) (cg) of the statutes to the appropriation account under section 20.410 (1) (a) of the

statutes $71,000 in the second fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in which this

@ me&mn takes effect.
(e) There is transferred from the appropriation account under section 20.410
20 (1) (bm) of the statutes to the appropriation account under section 20.410 (1) (a) of

the statutes $10,700 in the second fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in which this

agn
Q M@n takes effect.
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(f) There is transferred from the appropriation account under section 20.410
(3) (a) of the stJatutes to the appropriation account under section 20.410 (1) (a) of the
statutes $36,600 in the second fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in which this

2
3
@ m takes effect.

5 (g) There is transferred from the appropriation account under section 20.410

(o]

(3) (cg) of the statlf}:es to the appropriation account under section 20.410 (1) (b) of the

-3

statutes $2,138,400 in the second fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in which this

m takes effect.

o o]
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DOA...... Kisiolek, BAB0009 - Adult correctional services

FoRr 2011-13 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: adult correctional services and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This is a preliminary draft. An analysis will be provided in a subsequent version
of this draft.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 9211. Fiscal changes; Corrections.

(1) ADULT CORRECTIONAL SERVICES. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of
the statutes for the appropriation to the department of corrections under section
20.410 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2011, the dollar amount is
increased by $19,537,900 for the second fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in which
this subsection takes effect to increase funding for the purpose for which the

appropriation is made.
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SECTION 9211
(2) TRANSFERS.
(a) There is transferred from the appropriation account under section 20.410
(1) (f) of the statutes to the appropriation account under section 20.410 (1) (a) of the
statutes $5,362,500 in the second fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in which this
paragraph takes effect.
(b) There is transferred from the appropriation account under section 20.410
(1) (ab) of the statutes to the appropriation account under section 20.410 (1) (a) of the
statutes $2,825,300 in the second fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in which this
paragraph takes effect.
(¢) There is transferred from the appropriation account under section 20.410
(2) (a) of the statutes to the appropriation account under section 20.410 (1) (a) of the
statutes $100,200 in the second fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in which this
paragraph takes effect.
(d) There is transferred from the appropriation account under section 20.410
(3) (cg) of the statutes to the appropriation account under section 20.410 (1) (a) of the
statutes $71,000 in the second fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in which this
paragraph takes effect.
(e) There is transferred from the appropriation account under section 20.410
(1) (bm) of the statutes to the appropriation account under section 20.410 (1) (a) of
the statutes $10,700 in the second fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in which this
paragraph takes effect.
(f) There is transferred from the appropriation account under section 20.410
(3) (a) of the statutes to the appropriation account under section 20.410 (1) (a) of the
statutes $36,600 in the second fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in which this

paragraph takes effect.
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(g) There is transferred from the appropriation account under section 20.410
(3) (cg) of the statutes to the appropriation account under section 20.410 (1) (b) of the
statutes $2,138,400 in the second fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in which this

paragraph takes effect.

(END)




